

Ian
Rangel

UX/UI Designer

778.899.7103

ianrangelv@gmail.com

Burnaby, BC

 /ian-rangel-53462272/

ianrangel.com

Profile

UI / UX Designer for 5 years and 12 years of advertising agency experience as Art Director. I work on user-centered design based on UX Research. I'm really passionate about new ideas, guidelines, trends, and unique visual designs focused on user needs and business goals.

Experience

UI/UX Designer, Design System

Microsoft - Contract (Vancouver, BC) 2021 - Current

- Build, implement and promotes Yammer Design System
- Create, maintain and manage UI components and libraries
- Promote standard communication between designers and engineers
- Collaborate with design and engineering teams
- Approve front end changes based on design requirements
- Create backlog tickets to fix / improve UI components

UI/UX Designer

iClinic System (Vancouver, BC) 2018 - 2021

- Created Personas, User Scenarios, User Flows
- User centered design on medical industry
- Designed iClinic Design System and guidelines
- Executed UI design from concept to the final product
- Defined navigation, user workflows, and layouts focusing on usability
- Produced user interfaces for desktop browsers, tablets, and mobile
- Developed assets based on engineering requirements

Education

Web and Mobile App Design (Post graduation Degree) 2017 - 2018

- Langara College - Vancouver, BC

Bachelor of Social Communication - Advertising 2001 - 2005

- University Integrada of Bahia - Salvador, Brazil

Skills

Figma

Design System

Azure

HTML/CSS

Sketch

Adobe XD

Illustrator

Photoshop